
 

 

   WRITER’S EXT. NO. 148 
jasonstatler@johnsonduffie.com 

August 26, 2021 
 

Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Regular Mail 
 
Robert N. Barley, Chairman 
c/o Douglas L. Eberly, Esq. 
Pennsylvania Milk Marketing Board 
Room 110, Agriculture Building 
2301 North Cameron Street 
Harrisburg, PA  171110 
 

Re: September 1, 2021 Over-Order Premium Hearing 
 
Dear Chairman Barley and Members of the Board: 
 
 The Pennsylvania Association of Dairy Cooperatives (PADC) does not oppose the request 
to continue the over order premium at $1.00 for six months beginning October 1, 2021.  PADC 
does not intend to present evidence at the hearing and has no objection to the testimony and 
exhibits presented by the interested parties in the Hearing Petition and Rebuttals.  If 
circumstances materially change in the intervening six months, PADC reserves the right to 
petition for another hearing 
 
 Thank you. 
 
      Respectfully Submitted, 
 
      JOHNSON, DUFFIE, STEWART & WEIDNER 
 
 
      _/s/ Jason A. Statler__________________ 
      Jason A. Statler, Esquire 
      Marvin Beshore, Esquire 
 
JXS:1309945 
cc: Interested Parties 
  

mailto:jasonstatler@johnsonduffie.com


 
 
 
 
 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I, Jason A. Statler, Esquire, certify that on August 26, 2021, I served true and correct copies 
of the foregoing to the following interested parties, all of whom accept service by email: 
 
 
 
James M. Petrascu, Esquire 
PA Milk Marketing Board 
jpetrascu@pa.gov 
 

John H. Howard, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture 
johoward@pa.gov 
 

Joe Montenegro, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Farm Bureau 
jdmontenegro@pfb.com 
 

Charles M. English, Jr., Esquire 
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP 
chipenglish@dwt.com 
 

Wendy Yoviene, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Association of Milk Dealers 
wyoviene@bakerdonelson.com 
 

Matthew Espenshade 
Pennsylvania State Grange 
in.the.shade@comcast.net 
 

Ron Mong, CPA 
Pennsylvania Association of Milk Dealers 
rwmong@herbein.com 
 

Wayne Campbell, President 
Pennsylvania State Grange 
president@pagrange.org  

Allen Warshaw, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Food Merchants Association 
allen.warshaw@gmail.com 
 

Arden Tewksbury 
Progressive Agriculture Organization 
progressiveagricultureorg@gmail.com 
 

  
 
 
       Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
       _/s/ Jason A. Statler_______________ 
       Jason A. Statler, Esquire 
       Marvin Beshore, Esquire 
       Johnson, Duffie, Stewart & Weidner 
       301 Market Street ~ P.O. Box 109 
       Lemoyne, PA  17043 
       Attorney for Pennsylvania Association of   
           Dairy Cooperatives 
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